

# Steven King, RN, BSN

Lombard IL, 60148 | steven.King8987@gmail.com | (954) 290-3549

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse with experience in direct patient care at the ICU level, triage, and care coordination in a fast-paced environment. Proven ability to remain calm under pressure and skillfully deliver complex care in high-stress situations. Consistently developing positive relationships with patients and families through empathetic communication, respectful attitude, strong customer service, and cultural competency.

## SKILLS & ABILITIES

- Strong Clinical Judgement
- Patient Assessment
- Ultrasound IV
- High Level of Autonomy
- Surgical Recovery
- Roto-prone
- Impella
- Intra-aortic balloon pump
- Targeted Temperature Management
- Rapid Infuser

## WORK HISTORY

**Edward Hospital – Main Campus | Naperville, IL** March 2022- Present  
*Registered Nurse | Neuro ICU/CVICU*

- Manage pre- and post-surgical patients with cardiovascular, neurovascular, and thoracic morbidities such as EVD drains, bolts, TAVR's, CABG,
- Perform patient tests and administers medications within the scope of practice.
- Monitor, record, and communicate patient condition as appropriate utilizing systems including EPIC and Perfect serve.
- Assess and coordinate patient's discharge planning needs with members of the healthcare team.
- Act as a patient advocate, communicating courteously and appropriately to all internal and external customers

**Favorite Healthcare Staffing** December 2021- March 2022  
*Registered Nurse*

- 13- week travel assignment at Edward Hospital, Neuro ICU/CVICU in Naperville, IL
- Provided care to the critically ill and injured patients.
- Management of intubated and sedated patients on a ventilator.
- Recovery of surgical post operative patients
- Taught and educated post operative patients

**Advocate Lutheran General | Park Ridge, IL** June 2021- December 2021  
*Registered Nurse | Medical/Cardiac ICU*

- Provided exceptional care to high-acuity patients needing complex care such as ventilator management, extensive wound care, and rehabilitation.
- Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.
- Diagnosed and treated patients with COVID-19, as well as chronic and acute health problems such as MI, arrhythmias, asthma, COPD, and pneumonia.
- Prone and supinate therapy for COVID-19 patients.
- Regularly managed up to 3 patients per shift, as well as critical one-on-one patients.

**Maxim Healthcare Services | Orlando, FL**

February 2021- May 2021

*Registered Nurse*

- Served on 13-week crisis nursing assignment at Advent Health East Orlando, Intensive Care Unit (ICU).
- Provided treatment to patients with both COVID-19 and other critical conditions requiring high-level care and a variety of medical interventions.
- Coordinated patient treatment with a constantly changing team of traveling nurses and physicians who rotated among regional facilities.

**Halifax Health | Daytona Beach, FL**

February 2019- March 2021

*Registered Nurse | Medical ICU*

- Served as Relief Charge Nurse for Medical Intensive Care Unit (MICU).
- Served as Charge Nurse for COVID-19 Unit/Bio-Containment Unit (BCU).
- Provided exceptional care to high-acuity patients needing complex care such as ventilator management, extensive wound care, and rehabilitation.
- Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.
- Diagnosed and treated patients with COVID-19, as well as chronic and acute health problems such as MI, arrhythmias, asthma, COPD, and pneumonia.
- Regularly managed up to 3 patients per shift, as well as one-on-one patients.

**Flagler County Fire Rescue | Bunnell, FL**

October 2008- March 2020

*Firefighter/Paramedic*

- Responded to emergency medical calls and performed lifesaving procedures as well as other emergency medical services.
- Communicated patient conditions and treatment procedures performed to hospital Emergency Department staff.
- Delegated life-saving tasks to provide comprehensive treatment to triaged patients in emergency situations.
- Demonstrated strong commitment to quality care through continuous training and development.

**EDUCATION**

**Bachelor of Science** | Nursing RN to BSN  
Daytona State College

August 2021 – August 2022

**Associate of Science** | Nursing  
Daytona State College, Daytona Beach, FL

August 2017 – December 2018

**Associate of Applied Science** | Paramedic  
Daytona State College, Daytona Beach, FL

May 2008 - June 2009

**LICENSES**

- **Registered Nurse, Illinois** | License Number: 041.508390
- **Registered Nurse, Florida** | License Number: 9503089
- **Paramedic, Florida** | License Number: 515244

**CERTIFICATIONS**

- Advanced Cardiac Life Support
- BLS & CPR Certified
- National Institute of Health Stroke Scale (NIHSS)
- *Currently working to obtain: Critical Care Registered Nurse (CCRN)*